

CURRICULUM VITAE

MOHAMMAD ZUBAIR

H.NO. 5-992/26C/A

Yadulla colony near Khan

Kirana store Gulbarga 585104 State Karnataka INDIA

E-mail: zubairshaikhzubbu@gmail.com

Cell no: +91-7483834890

PASSPORT DETAILS:

PASSPORT NUMBER: **V6262450**

PLACE OF ISSUE: BANGALURU

DATE OF ISSUE: 12/1/2022

DATE OF EXPIRY: 11/1/2032

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

To achieve "ZERO ACCIDENT GOAL" for the project I would like to work successful completion of the project free man-hour worked by insisting all safety norms and utilizing safety tools and techniques at project site. Positive attitude towards safety, work experience and highly interested in my job approach would definitely help me to enhance my skill at work and achieve the goal of zero accident for the project.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION:

| S. No | Qualification | Name of the school, Institute | Year of Passing |
|-------|------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| 1 | NEBOSH IGC | Gulf Academy of safety Hyderabad | 2023 |
| 2 | Advance Diploma in Fire and Safety | BITI institute Laxmi Nagar Delhi 1100092 | 2019 |
| 3 | SSLC | Tiny Pearls School English Medium Gulbarga | 2017 |

ADDITIONAL TRAININGS:

1. ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION
2. WORK PLACE SAFETY CONFINED SPACE
3. OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AWARENESS

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- I worked in **Global Establishment for Quality Services Company in Gulbarga** as a safety officer since September 2019 to June 2021
- I Worked in **SOBHA LIMITED CONSTRUCTION COMPANY in Bangalore** as a Safety Supervisor Since August 2021 to September 2022
- I Worked in **FIFA World Cup as a Supervisor in Qatar** from Nov 2022 to Dec 2022
- Currently working in **Pipeline and Tank Constructions SPC** as a **HSEO**

JOB RESPONSIBILITY:

- Conducting TBT on regular basis
- Inspection of guard rail, mid rail, top rail, transoms, boards, couplers, braces etc.
- Inspection of cranes, TPI reports, slings, hook, boom, counterweight, outriggers etc.
- Checking hot work jobs, combustible materials etc.
- Checking cable management
- Identification of hazards and assessment of risk
- Inspect all equipment's before entering the site and check their documents and certificates

- . Waste management and segregation
- . File safety documentations as, certificates, induction, training, inspection and accident report
- . Check and authorizes the safety equipment's before using

STRENGTHS:

- Good Communication skills Time management, fast learning & Hardworking Capabilities.
- Professional managed & leadership qualities in conductive environment.
- Honest, reliable and pleasant always preserves in learning new task and good learner.
- Good logic representation and analysis capabilities.

QUALITIES:

- I have Leadership Qualities
- I am an idea's person
- I can work under pressure easily
- I am a problem solver

COMPUTER SKILLS:

- **Operating Systems:** Windows XP and Windows 7,10
- **Software Skills:** MS-Office, MS-Excel

PERSONAL DETAILS:

| | |
|----------------|----------------------|
| NAME | MOHAMMED ZUBAIR |
| FATHER NAME | LATE MOHAMMED MASHAQ |
| GENDER | MALE |
| DATE OF BIRTH | 18/06/2001 |
| MARITAL STATUS | UNMARRIED |
| RELIGION | ISLAM |
| NATIONALITY | INDIAN |
| LAGUAGES KNOWN | ENGLISH, URDU, HINDI |

SELF DECLARATION

I, hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and I shall bear the response hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and I shall bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.

DATE:

PLACE:

(MOHAMMED ZUBAIR)